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Hanjiev, Arkady

From: El, Atif
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 10:02 AM
To: El, Atif; Hanjiev, Arkady; Mann, Lynnette; Matteson, Mark; Selim, Alex; Sowden, Kenneth; Wanderer, 

Jeffrey; Wilson, Scott G.; Henry, Kenneth; Wilson, Scott G.
Subject: FW: eLumenate Your Life

Importance: High

Please see the email below 
 

From: Shepard, Sarah A.  
Sent: Thursday, September 6, 2018 8:45 AM 
To: Banuelos, Francisco <franciscobanuelos@whccd.edu>; Chaney, Christopher <christopherchaney@whccd.edu>; 
Corea, Erin <ErinCorea@whccd.edu>; El, Atif <atifelnaggar@whccd.edu>; Holsonbake, Melissa 
<melissaholsonbake@whccd.edu>; Matteson, Mark <markmatteson@whccd.edu>; Mayer, Rhonda 
<RhondaMayer@whccd.edu>; Pulido, Andrea <andreapulido@whccd.edu>; Smith, Jason <jasonjsmith@whccd.edu> 
Subject: FW: eLumenate Your Life 
Importance: High 
 
 
 
 
 
Please forward to your Learning Area  
 
Please forward to your Learning Area… 
 
eLumenate Your Life starts this week!  The Curriculum Committee will be hosting workshops throughout the semester; 
please plan on stopping by for guidance on working with curriculum in eLumen.  We are here to help and we look 
forward to seeing you this semester.  Grab some lunch and join us!  Mark your calendars with the following dates: 
 

eLumenate Your Life 
 First and Third Wednesdays, P4/35 

 First and Third Thursdays, R7 
 
See you soon, 
Sarah 
 
SARAH SHEPARD 
CURRICULUM CHAIR 
BUSINESS FACULTY 
300 CHERRY LANE 
COALINGA, CA 93210 
559-934-2706 

 
 


